From: Hamilton

To: Hamilton, George
Subject: ‘SVB Reminder for the Week of September 15, 2020
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:25:02 AM
Attachments {mage004 nng

Top of the Day, to all of You!

Warning Striped Cucumber Beetle is flying, again. They like to feed on the pumpkins skins! Check your pumpkin(s) often!

Second Warning! RODENTS — Voles, Chipmunks, Mice, Etc. numbers high and are actively destroying several crops — so keep your checking your pumpkins daily!

Good Day! Thanks to everyone who sent their SVB number in! Just a couple of growers need to get the trap numbers in.

This week, SVB are only in a few places, so, doesn’t look like we are going see a wide-range area where SVB are present (second generation?).

Great for everyone other than those few that are catching SVB Moths!

If possible, | would like to continue collecting number through the end of September.

However, | know a few of you have pulled your traps, that fine. | need to know date you pulled your trap and if the trap(s) are still in good condition so that they can be used for another year. You still get the reminder emails.
Once you are done for the season, PLEASE wash the net trap, once dried and store it in a garbage bag in a dry location out of the sunlight.

Thanks for your participation! George
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Number of SVB Moths Caught per Trap during 2020 Growing Season
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Number of SVB Moths Caught per Trap during 2020 Growing Season
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2020 SVB-Giant Set Traps Lurett F‘C'::;f 1 | 2 3 7 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
6/1/2020 | 6/8/2020 | 6/15/2020 | 6/22/2020 | 6/29/2020 | 7/6/2020 | 7/13/2020 | 7/20/2020 | 7/27/2020 | 8/3/2020 | 8/10/2020 | 8/17/2020 | 8/24/2020 | 8/31/2020 | 9/7/2020
Jim Beauchemin NH-Newbury-J8 6/6/2020 8971199 7/1/2020 0 0 0 0 3 2 1 3 0 1 1 0 0
Al Berard ME-Sanford-AB-1-Net 6/2/2020 8971199 6/24/2020 [] 1 1 0 1 0 0 0
Al Berard ME-Sanford-AB-2-8 6/2/2020 8971199 None o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0
Al Berard ME-Sanford-AB-3-8 6/2/2020 8971199 None o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0
Al Berard ME-Sanford-AB-4-8 6/2/2020 8971199 None o o o 0 0 0 o 0
Dan Boyce VT-Benson-DB. 6/1/2020 8971199 7/1/2020 4 2 J 0 0 0 0 0
David Bourgoine NH-Peterborough-DB 6/24/2020 [ 8971199 7/2/2020 17 9 0 1 0 0 0 0
Glenn Caron NH-Raymond-GC 6/14/2020 8971199 6/15/2020 12 8 3 3 0 0 0 -
Steve Connolly MA-Sharon-SC-1 6/1/2020 8971199 6/22/2020 10 6 2 1 0o 0 o 0
Steve Connolly MA-Sharon-5C-2 6/1/2020 8971199 6/14/2020 2 2 2 0 0 0 2 0
Peter Crisp NH-Nashua-PC 6/1/2020 8971199 6/17/2020 21 13 7 0 0 7 0 0
Robert Demers NH-Londonderry-RD 6/11/2020 [ 8971199 6/23/2020 4 6 4 1 i 2 0 0
Jason Dubois NH-Merrimack-D 6/1/2020 8971199 6/28/2020 3 1 1 0 1 4 0 1
Bob Duffy MA-Topsfield-BD-North 6/5/2020 8971199 7/5/2020 2 1 1 0
Bob Duffy MA-Topsfield-BD-South 6/5/2020 8971199 7/20/2020 3 1 0 0
Steve Ellis NH-Alton-SE 6/10/2020 | 8971199 7/2/2020 4 0 2 0 0 0
Steve Geddes NH-Boscawen-SG 6/1/2020 8971199 6/26/2020 10 5 2 4 0 0 o 0
Joe Hannemann NH-Manchester-JH 6/9/2020 8971199 6/16/2020 5 3 4 1 a4 0 1 5
George Hoomis MA-Ipswich-GH-1 6/1/2020 8971199 7/13/2020 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
George Hoomis MA-Ipswich-GH-2 6/1/2020 8971199 7/27/2020 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0
Woody Lancaster MA-Topsfield-Wi-1 6/1/2020 8971199 6/21/2020 7 3 2 1 i 4 0 0
Woody Lancaster MA-Topsfield-WL-2 6/8/2020 8971199 6/23/2020 6 4 1 1 0 3 i 0
Barry Leblanc NH-Merrimack-L 5/31/2020 8971199 6/19/2020 7 4 2 6 0 2 o 1
Marc Magarian NH-Goffstown-MM-1 5/31/2020 8971199 6/25/2020 3 1 J 0 0 0 0 0
Armond Michaud MA-Ipswich-AM-1 6/7/2020 8971199 None [ 0
Joe Post MA-Billerica-JP 6/1/2020 8971199 6/12/2020 11 0
Angela Squires NH-Farmington-AS 6/1/2020 8971199 7/12/2020 1 1
Aaron Strickland NH-Gilmanton Iron Works-AS | 6/1/2020 8971199 8/10/2020 0 0
Tina Strunk MA-Topsfield-Hs 6/7/2020 8971199 7/6/2020 3 2
Tina Strunk MA-Topsfield-HS 6/7/2020 8971199 7/6/2020 2 1
Henry Swenson MA-Topsfield-HS 6/1/2020 8971199 7/6/2020 0 0
Hiram Watson NH-Farmington-HW 6/1/2020 8971199 6/22/2020 31 27
David Williams NH- Merrimack-DW 6/1/2020 8971199 6/18/2020 5 1
Rick Bonin NH- Kingston-RB 7/18/2020 | 8971199 None 0 0
Total Insects in Al
Traps [ o 2 61 254 305 341 175 107 58 28 12 25 11 12
Total Number of Traps [ 28 31 32 33 33 33 34 34 33 33 30 30 29 28
Average per Trap 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.9 7.7 9.2 10.3 5.1 3.1 1.8 0.8 0.4 0.8 0.4 0.4
% of Season total 0.0% 0.1% 4.4% 18.3% 21.9% 24.5% 12.6% 7.7% 4.2% 2.0% 0.9% 1.8% 0.8% 0.9%
Week of 6/1/2020 | 6/8/2020 | 6/15/2020 | 6/22/2020 | 6/29/2020 | 7/6/2020 | 7/13/2020 | 7/20/2020 | 7/27/2020 | 8/3/2020 | 8/10/2020 | 8/17/2020 | 8/24/2020 | 8/31/2020 | 9/7/2020
2020/SUB Farm Set Traps Luret [+ T 2 3 4 5 6 7 s ) 10 11 12 13 14 15
6/1/2020 | 6/8/2020 | 6/15/2020 | 6/22/2020 | 6/29/2020 | 7/6/2020 | 7/13/2020 [ 7/20/2020 | 7/27/2020 | 8/3/2020 | 8/10/2020 | /17/2020 | 8/24/2020 | 8/31/2020 | 9/7/2020
6 Milford-S 6/1/2020 79496 0 0 7 90 67 50 32 3 a4 8 1 5 1 1
27 Amherst-P 6/1/2020 79496 0 1 81 85 50 10 7 5 5 2 3 6 a4 3
2 Litchfield-M 6/8/2020 szasgijo 1 0 6 8 10 3 4 0 3 ° ° 0 0
3 Litchfield-W1-summersq 6/1/2020 79496 0 o 6 16 16 7 3 11 3 1 o 5 0 n/a
3 Lichfield-w2.G? 6/1/2020 7946 0 0 15 50 22 31 30 4 [} W
4 Hudson-S 6/2/2020 79496 [J [ 5 15 24 35 20 3 o 1 o 5 3 4
8 Hollis-K 6/2/2020 79496 [ [ 16 38 25 13 5 14 4 3 5 o 1 2
9 Hollis-B1 6/2/2020 79496 o 1 19 25 32 20 7 5 1 [
9 Hollis-B2 7/7/2020 8971199 [ 1 o o 1 o o 0 [
10 Hollis-JL 6/2/2020 79496 [ [J 19 5 5 3 [ o o o 1 o [J [
13 Antrim-T 6/3/2020 79496 0 [ 1 15 40 20 20 10 5 4 2 o 3 1
15 Peterborough-R 6/3/2020 79496 [ [ [ 10 23 13 13 4 1 o o o 1 [
7 Mason-8 summer squash | 6/3/2020 79496 o 0 3 7 14 8 2 1 0 [ [ [ 0 2
26 Milford-M 6/3/2020 79496 0 1 12 12 12 7 2 1 o 3 o o 0 2




2 Concord-A 6/11/2020 | 3254 92390240 0 5 12 14 11 8 4 1 2 1 0 o 0
39 New Boston-M 6/4/2020_| 3254 92390240 0 0 5 15 23 11 3 2 [} 1 [ [ 0 H
68 Goffstown-D 6/4/2020 | 3254 92390240 [J 1 23 20 32 24 6 2 o o 1 o n/a 0
69 New Boston-D 6/11/2020 | 3254 92390240 0 13 16 24 19 11 3 4 [ 1 1 0 1
70 Loudon-ML 6/11/2020 | 3254 92390240 0 0 7 14 21 8 8 2 [ 1 0 0 2
West Branch Farm 692020 | 8971199 0 [) [) 7 12 3 0 ) 2 N/A >
Center Conway-S. 6/8/2020 8971199 [J [ 8 31 27 10 12 5 5 o o 2 1
Claremont- TL 6/2/2020 8971199 [ [ [ 1 3 3 4 1 2 o 1 1 0 2
58 Jaffery-s 6/27/2020 8971199 7 16 8 3 3 2 0 0 0 0
Meredith-M 6/2/20200 8971199 0 o 3 a4 38 14 7 2 1 1 1 o 1 [
59 New London-SLF 6/9/2020 8971199 [ o 1 5 8 10 4 2 [ 2 [ 1 0
Rollinsford-VF 6/3/2020 8971199 0 [ [ 9 31 31 [ 8 5 2 o o [J
61 Surry-GWF 6/8/2020 8971199 6/28/2020 0 0 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1]
Total Insects in All Traps. 0 5 233 470 571 425 223 114 48 41 20 25 17 21
Total Number of Traps
Average per Trap 0.0 0.2 9.3 18.8 22.0 57 8.3 4.2 18 16 0.8 10 0.7 11
% of Season total 0.0% 0.2% 10.5% 21.2% 25.8% 19.2% 10.1% 5.2% 2.2% 1.9% 0.9% 1.1% 0.8% 0.9%
6/1/2020 | 6/8/2020 | 6/15/2020 | 6/22/2020 | 6/29/2020 | 7/6/2020 | 7/13/2020 [ 7/20/2020 | 7/27/2020 | /3/2020 | 8/10/2020 | /17/2020 | 8/24/2020 | 8/31/2020 | 9/7/2020
trap absent
1wk, reset
witr sqsh.
move to
eare
Trap not 2ukes/cukes
checked next wk.
topoff.
George W. Hamilton
Extension Field Specialist, Food and Agriculture
UNH Cooperative Extension - Hillsborough County
329 Mast Road - Room 101
Goffstown, NH 03045
Use Cell Phone Number to contact me: (603)533-6328
Phone{603)641-6066-
Fax—{603}645-5252
e-mail: george.hamilton@unh.edu
http://extension.unh.edu
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